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Republic of the Philippines 
Department of Agriculture 

Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources 
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE OFFICE 

2/F Fisheries Bldg. Complex, BPI Compound, Brgy. Vasra, Visayas Ave., Quezon City, 
Philippines 

Tel. No.: +02. 332. 4661         website: www.bfar.da.gov.ph             e-mail: 

bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
24 April 2023 

 
SUBJECT     : BID REFERENCE NO. 2023-22 entitled “SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND 

INSTALLATION OF SOLAR INVERTER/HYBRID BATTERY IN 
MULTI-MISSION CENTER (MMC) IN SITIO CARBON, LAJALA, 
CORON, PALAWAN” 

 
This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, 
amend, and/or modify certain provisions and requirements set forth under the above-
mentioned procurement project, to wit: 
 
Section V. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT 
 

FROM TO 

Delivery and Documents 
 
Lot 1-within fifteen (15) calendar days from 
receipt of the Notice to Proceed 
 

Delivery and Documents 
 
Lot 1-within one hundred twenty (120) calendar 
days from receipt of the Notice to Proceed 

 
Section VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS 
 

FROM TO 

DELIVERED, WEEKS/MONTHS 
 
Within fifteen (15) calendar days from receipt of 
Notice to Proceed (NTP) by the winning bidder.  

DELIVERED, WEEKS/MONTHS 
 
Within one hundred twenty (120) calendar days 
from receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP) by the 
winning bidder.  
 

 
Section VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

FROM TO 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
Delivery: fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of 
the Notice to Proceed 
 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
Delivery: one hundred twenty (120) calendar days 
upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed 
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(To include in the Terms of Reference) 
 
Other Requirements:  
 

1. The bidder shall submit a Certificate of Site 
Inspection from PFO Rey Templonuevo of 
BFAR MMC Sitio Carbon, Lajala, Coron, 
Palawan; and 
 

2. The bidder/supplier shall provide a 
Warranty Certificate of six (6) years for the 
inverters and five (5) years replacement 
warranty for the battery. 

 
 

BIDDERS’ INQUIRY BFAR RESPONSE 

1. Is there an existing Solar Panel? 
 
 

2. What is the existing voltage? 
 
 

3. Are we going to use the existing electrical 
components? 

 
 
 

4. What is the required battery back-up time? 
 

 

5. Do you require a Certificate of site 
inspection as part of the eligibility 
requirements? 
 
 

6. Regarding on Terms of Reference (TOR), 
page 32 of the bidding documents under 
scope of work item II-C, is the 10.24kw 
storage battery for 10.6kwp solar? 

 

7. Regarding the Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), do you consider Supply, 
Delivery, and Installation of Solar Power 
System as similar of this project? 

 

8. With regards on delivery lead time, can we 
extend from fifteen (15) calendar days to 
one hundred twenty (120) calendar days? 
 

 

1. Yes, there is an existing Photo Voltaic (PV) 
panel. 
 

2. The required voltage for the utilization of the 
electrical power is 220V. 
 

3. We consider using new electrical 

components that is compatible to the new 

installation. 
 

4. The battery backup time is irrelevant since 

we don’t have a backup battery bank. 

 

5. Yes, we require a certificate of site 

inspection as part of the eligibility 

requirements. 
 

6. Yes, 10.24KW storage battery and 10.6 KWP. 

 

 

7. Yes, we consider it as a similar project. 
 
 
 
 

8. Yes, we consider 120 calendar days for this 
project. 

 
****nothing follows**** 
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All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made 
to conform the same.  
 
Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part 
of the Bidding Documents.  
 
The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6th Edition, July 2020) are 
deemed integrated with the terms and conditions for this project.  
  
For further inquiries, please coordinate/call the Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat 
at Tel. No. 8332-4661. 
 
 
Please be guided accordingly. 
 
 
ORIGINAL SIGNED 
NAPOLEON SALVADOR J. LAMARCA 
Vice-Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 


